
A TRAFFIC Europe document – www.eu-wildlifetrade.org  
TRAFFIC Europe is part of a wildlife trade monitoring network, which works to ensure that trade in wild plants and animals is not a threat to the conservation of nature.  

TRAFFIC is a joint programme of WWF and IUCN - The World Conservation Union. (Address: 90 Bd. E. Jacqmain, B-1000 Brussels, Belgium) 

LINKS AND RESOURCES  
 
Below you will find a wealth of links to websites of governmental, non-
governmental organisations and commercial associations and other information 
sources with relevance to CITES, wildlife trade in the EU, biodiversity and species 
conservation and various other issues, including law enforcement. The links are 
structured into International Links that include links to international and EU 
institutions and organisations, legislation and information resources, National 

Links that are classified by EU Member State and divided into subcategories of 
subjects and stakeholders with relevance to wildlife trade (e.g. hobbyists’ 
associations and traders’ federations). Links to Animal Care Sheets and Fair 
Regulations and a Bibliography with a list of references to publications on 
nomenclature and CITES may be found at the end of this 
document. 

 
 
Important Note: Information and links provided below are far from being complete and we encourage users to send us suggestions 
on website links to be considered for inclusion in this website (see Contact). Furthermore, it is our goal to keep the information up-
to-date and accurate. However, if errors such as “dead” websites or changes in website address are brought to our attention, we will 
try to correct them as soon as possible.  
 
TRAFFIC and the European Commission do not take any responsibility or liability for the content of external websites. 
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   FINLAND 

   FRANCE 

   GERMANY 

   GREECE 

 HUNGARY 

   IRELAND 

   ITALY 

  LATVIA 

  LITHUANIA 

   LUXEMBOURG 

  MALTA 

   THE NETHERLANDS 

  POLAND 
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   PORTUGAL 

  ROMANIA 

   SLOVAKIA 

   SLOVENIA 

   SPAIN 

   SWEDEN 

   UNITED KINGDOM 
 
ANIMAL CARE SHEETS AND FAIR REGULATIONS 
 
BIBLIOGRAPHY 
 
INTERNATIONAL LINKS 

 
 
Wildlife Trade in the EU 
European Commission – DG Environment – CITES [EN]    http://ec.europa.eu/environment/cites/home_en.htm 
EC Wildlife Trade Regulations [EN]      http://ec.europa.eu/environment/cites/legis_wildlife_en.htm 
EU Wildlife Trade Reference Database [EN]     http://www.unep-wcmc.org/species/trade/eu/traderef.html 
Species listed in the EU Annexes A, B, C and D      http://eur-lex.europa.eu/JOHtml.do?uri=OJ:L:2009:123:SOM:EN:HTML 
CITES website [EN, ES, FR]       http://www.cites.org  
Contact details of CITES Management and Scientific Authorities [EN]  http://www.cites.org/common/directy/e_directy.html  
CITES Appendices: CoP14 amendments (November 2007) [EN, ES, FR]  http://www.cites.org/eng/notif/2007/E022.pdf   
  
 
Relevant EU Institutions and Nature Conservation Legislation 
European Commission - DG Environment [11 languages]    http://ec.europa.eu/policies/index_en.htm   
European Commission - DG Environment - Nature Conservation [EN]  http://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature/index_en.htm  
European Commission - DG Health and Consumer Protection [EN]   http://ec.europa.eu/policies/index_en.htm   
EU Birds Directive (79/409/EEC) [11 lang]     http://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature/legislation/birdsdirective/index_en.htm  
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EU Habitats Directive (92/43/EEC) [11 lang]     http://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature/legislation/habitatsdirective/index_en.htm  
 
 
Enforcement  
Europol [EN]        http://www.europol.europa.eu/   
Interpol [EN]        http://www.interpol.com/Public/Icpo/default.asp 
World Customs Organisation (WCO) [EN/FR]     http://www.wcoomd.org/home.htm 
 
Resources  
CITES Species Checklists  
2005 Species Checklist for CITES & EU species: Mammals [EN]   http://www.ukcites.gov.uk/pdf_files/jncc380.pdf 
2005 Species Checklist for CITES & EU species: Birds [EN]   http://www.ukcites.gov.uk/pdf_files/jncc381.pdf 
2005 Species Checklist for CITES & EU species: Reptiles & Amphibians [EN]  http://www.ukcites.gov.uk/pdf_files/jncc378.pdf 
2005 Species Checklist for CITES & EU species: Fish & invertebrates [EN]  http://www.ukcites.gov.uk/pdf_files/jncc379.pdf 
 
CITES listed species   
CITES Appendices [EN]        http://www.cites.org/eng/app/appendices.shtml 
CITES Appendices [ES]        http://www.cites.org/esp/app/appendices.shtml 
CITES Apendices [FR]        http://www.cites.org/fra/app/appendices.shtml 
   
CITES Identification Guides 
CITES Identification Guide - Birds [ES/EN/FR]     http://www.ec.gc.ca/Birdsguide/Menu.asp?lang=1   
CITES Identification Guide - Crocodilians [ES/EN/FR]      http://www.flmnh.ufl.edu/natsci/herpetology/CITEScroc/ 
CITES Identification Guide - Turtles & Tortoises [ES/EN/FR]   http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/enforce/pdf/Turtle/CITES_Turtle_Guide.pdf 
CITES Identification Guide - Butterflies [ES/EN/FR]   http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/enforce/pdf/Butterfly/CITES_Butterfly_Guide.pdf 
CITES Identification Guide - Sturgeons and Paddlefish [ES/EN/FR]   http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/enforce/pdf/Sturgeon/CITES_Sturgeons_Guide.pdf 
CITES Identification Guide – Hunting Trophies [ES/EN/FR]   http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/enforce/pdf/Trophees/Trophy_Guide_HR.pdf 
CITES Identification Guide - Tropical Wood [ES/EN/FR]   http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/enforce/pdf/Wood/CITES_Wood_Guide.pdf 
 
CITES References 
CITES Publications [ES]       http://www.cites.org/esp/resources/publications.shtml 
CITES Publications [EN]       http://www.cites.org/eng/resources/publications.shtml 
CITES Publications [FR]       http://www.cites.org/fra/resources/publications.shtml 
CITES Terminology [ES]       http://www.cites.org/esp/resources/terms/index.shtml 
CITES Terminology [EN]       http://www.cites.org/eng/resources/terms/index.shtml 
CITES Terminology [FR]       http://www.cites.org/fra/resources/terms/index.shtml 
 
Species databases 
2006 IUCN Red List of Threatened Species [EN]     http://www.redlist.org 
Information System on International Species Conservation [DE/EN]   http://www.wisia.de/   
EU Wildlife Trade Reference Database [EN]     http://www.unep-wcmc.org/species/trade/eu/traderef.html 
CITES-listed species database      http://www.cites.org/eng/resources/species.html 
 
Invasive Species  
Global Invasive Species Database [EN]      http://www.issg.org/database/welcome/ 
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Disposal of confiscated live specimens 
CITES guidelines for the disposal of confiscated live animal [EN]   http://www.cites.org/eng/res/10/10-07.shtml 
CITES guidelines for the disposal of confiscated live animal [FR]   http://www.cites.org/fra/res/10/10-07.shtml 
CITES guidelines for the disposal of confiscated live animal [ES]   http://www.cites.org/esp/res/10/10-07.shtml 
 
Transport 
IATA Live Animals Transportation by Air [EN]     http://www.iata.org/whatwedo/cargo/live_animals/index.htm  
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
TRAFFIC [EN]        http://www.traffic.org/ 
IUCN [EN]        http://www.iucn.org/ 
IUCN Specialist Groups [EN]      http://www.iucn.org/about/work/programmes/species/about_ssc/specialist_groups/  
World Wide Fund for Nature (WWF) [EN]     http://www.panda.org 
UNEP-WCMC World Conservation Monitoring Centre [EN]   http://www.unep-wcmc.org/ 
BirdLife International [EN]       http://www.birdlife.org/  
Conservation International (CI) [EN]      http://www.conservation.org/xp/CIWEB/home 
European Center for Nature Conservation (ECNC) [EN]    http://www.ecnc.nl 
Fauna and Flora International [EN]      http://www.fauna-flora.org/ 
Greenpeace [11 lang]       http://www.greenpeace.org 
Nature Conservancy [EN]       http://nature.org/ 
Society for Conservation Biology [EN]      http://www.conservationbiology.org/ 
Wildlife Conservation Society [EN]      http://wcs.org/ 
Wildlife Society [EN]       http://www.wildlife.org/ 
 
Nature Conservation Conventions 
Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of  
Wild Fauna and Flora (CITES) [ES/EN/FR]     http://www.cites.org 
Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD) [ES/EN/FR]    http://www.biodiv.org/ 
Convention on Migratory Species (Bonn) [ES/EN/FR]    http://www.cms.int/ 
Convention on Protection of the Marine Environment of  
the Baltic Sea Area (Helsinki) [EN]      http://www.helcom.fi/Convention/en_GB/convention 
Convention on Wetlands (Ramsar) [EN]     http://www.ramsar.org/ 
International Plant Protection Convention (IPPC) [ES/EN/FR]   http://www.ippc.int/IPP/En/default.htm 
World Heritage Convention (WHC) [EN/FR]     http://whc.unesco.org/en/convention/ 
Convention on the Conservation of European Wildlife and Habitats (Bern) [EN/FR] http://www.unep.ch/regionalseas/legal/bern.htm 
Council of Europe Convention on  
 transport of animals [EN/FR]  http://www.coe.int/T/E/Legal_affairs/Legal_co-operation/Biological_safety,_use_of_animals/Transport/ 
 slaughter animals [EN/FR]  http://www.coe.int/T/E/Legal_affairs/Legal_co-operation/Biological_safety,_use_of_animals/Slaughter/ 
 farm animals [EN/FR]  http://www.coe.int/T/E/Legal_affairs/Legal_co-operation/Biological_safety,_use_of_animals/Farming/ 
 laboratory animals [EN/FR]  http://www.coe.int/T/E/Legal_affairs/Legal_co-operation/Biological_safety,_use_of_animals/Laboratory_animals/ 
 pet animals [EN/FR]  http://www.coe.int/T/E/Legal_affairs/Legal_co-operation/Biological_safety,_use_of_animals/Pet/ 

 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Australasian Regional Association of Zoological Parks and 
Aquaria (ARAZPA) [EN]       http://www.arazpa.org.au/ 
European Association of Zoos and Aquaria (EAZA) [EN]    http://www.eaza.net/ 
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Pan African Association of Zoological Gardens, Aquaria and  
Botanical Gardens (PAAZAB) [EN]      http://www.paazab.com/ 
South East Asian Zoos Association (SEAZA) [EN]    http://www.seaza.org/ 
World Association of Zoos and Aquaria (WAZA) [EN]    http://www.waza.org 
American Zoo and Aquarium Association (AZA) [EN]    http://www.aza.org/ 
Swiss Association of Scientific Zoos (ZOOSchweiz) [DE]    http://www.zoos.ch/ 
 
Hobbyists Associations  
Birds 
International Association for Falconry and Conservation of Birds of Prey [EN]  http://www.i-a-f.org/ 
 
Commercial Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
European Aquaristic and Terraristic Association [FR]    http://membres.lycos.fr/eata/ 
Ornamental Fish International [EN]      http://www.ornamental-fish-int.org 
 
Leather and Wool 
Cotance [EN]        http://www.euroleather.com 
Euratex [EN]        http://www.euratex.org 
International Council of Tanners [EN]      http://www.tannerscouncilict.org/ 
International Fur Trade Federation [EN]      http://www.iftf.com/ 
International Wool Textile Organisation [EN]     http://www.iwto.org/ 
 
Medicinal and Aromatic Plants 
Association of European Self-Medication Industry [EN]    http://www.aesgp.be/ 
Association of Food Industries for Particular Nutritional Uses of 
the European Union [EN]       http://www.idace.org 
Confederation of EU Food and Drink Industries [EN/FR]    http://ww w.ciaa.be 
Europam European Herb Growers Association [EN]    http://www.europam.net 
European Agency for the Evaluation of Medicinal Products [EN]   http://www.emea.europa.eu/  
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists [EN]    http://www.eahp.eu/  
European Association of Pharmaceutical Wholesalers [EN]    http://www.girp.org/ 
European Cosmetic Toiletry and Perfumery Association [EN]    http://www.colipa.com 
European Council of Doctors for Plurality in Medicine [DE/EN/FR]   http://www.ecpm.org 
European Directorate for the Quality of Medicine [EN]    http://www.pheur.org/ 
European Federation of Associations of Health Product Manufacturers [EN]   http://www.ehpm.org 
European Federation of Pharmaceutical Industries and Associations [EN]  http://www.efpia.org/ 
European Generic Medicines Association [EN]     http://www.egagenerics.com/ 
European Herbal Practitioners Association [EN]     http://www.ehpa.eu/index.html  
European Scientific Cooperative on Phytotherapy [EN]    http://www.escop.com/ 
International Council for Medicinal and Aromatic Plants [EN]   http://www.icmap.org 
Pharmaceutical Group of the European Union [EN/FR]    http://www.pgeu.org 
Standing Committee of European Doctors [EN]     http://www.cpme.be 
 
Traditional Asian Medicine 
European Association of Traditional Chinese Medicine [EN]   http://www.eatcm.net 
Pan European Federation of TCM Societies [EN]     http://www.pefots.com/cms/  
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WWF-US website for traditional Chinese medicine [EN]    http://www.tcmwildlife.org/ 
 
Ornamental plants 
European Orchid Council [EN]       http://www.europeanorchidcouncil.eu/  
International Society for Horticultural Science [EN]    http://www.ishs.org/ 
International Association of Horticultural Producers [EN]    http://www.aiph.org/ 
 
Timber 
International Tropical Timber Organization [EN]     http://www.itto.or.jp/live/index.jsp 
 
 
NATIONAL LINKS 
 

   AUSTRIA 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority [DE]      http://www.lebensministerium.at/cites/ 
Umweltbundesamt - Federal Environment Agency [DE]    http://www.umweltbundesamt.at/  
Bundeskanzleramt Informationsangebote [DE]      http://www.ris.bka.gv.at/ 
Jusline [DE]        http://www.jusline.at/  
 
Resources 
Dokumentations- und Informationsstelle für Tierschutz- und Veterinärrecht [DE] http://www.vu-wien.ac.at/vetrecht/ 
Tierschutzrecht der Länder [DE]      http://www.vu-wien.ac.at/vetrecht/tierschutzrechtderlaender.htm 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Austria [DE]        http://www.wwf.at/ 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Alpengarten Patscherkofel [DE/EN]      http://info.uibk.ac.at/c/c7/bot-garten/alpen/dindex.html 
Botanischer Garten der Universität Graz [DE/EN]    http://www.uni-graz.at/garten 
Botanischer Garten der Universität Innsbruck [DE/EN]    http://info.uibk.ac.at/c/c7/bot-garten/garten/dindex.html 
Botanischer Garten der Universität Salzburg [DE/EN]    http://www.uni-salzburg.at/ 
Botanischer Garten der Universität Wien [DE/EN]    http://www.botanik.univie.ac.at/hbv/  
Botanischer Garten und Arboretum der Stadt Linz [DE]    http://www.linz.at/umwelt/4175.asp  
Botanische Sammlung, Landesmuseum Joanneum [DE]    http://www.museum-joanneum.at/ 
Schmetterlingshaus im Palmenhaus, Burggarten Wien [DE/EN]   http://www.schmetterlinghaus.at/ 
Tiergarten Schönbrunn [DE/EN]      http://www.zoovienna.at 
Tierpark Herberstein [DE]        http://www.herberstein.co.at 
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Hobbyists Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Herpetologische Terraristische Vereinigung Österreich [DE]   http://www.htvoe.at/ 
Österreichische Gesellschaft für Herpetologie [DE/EN]    http://www.nhm-wien.ac.at/nhm/herpet/index.htm 
Österreichischer Verband für Vivaristik und Ökologie [DE]    http://www.lv-noe.at/ 
Verein für Aquarien- und Terrarienkunde Graz e.V. 1897 [DE]   http://www.vatgraz.com/ 
 
Birds 
Österreichischen Kanarienzüchter und Vogelliebhaber- Bund [DE]   http://www.oe-kb.at 
Österreichischer Falknerbund [DE]      http://www.falknerbund.com/content/ 
 
Plants 
Arche Noah – Gesellschaft zur Erhaltung und Verbreitung der  
Kulturpflanzenvielfalt [DE]       http://www.arche-noah.at/ 
 
 

   BELGIUM 
 

 
Institutions 
Federal Government (link to national legislation)  [DE/FR/NL]   http://www.ejustice.just.fgov.be/cgi/welcome.pl 
FOD Volksgezondheid, Veiligheid van de Voedselketen en Leefmilieu [/NL]  http://www.health.fgov.be/ 
SPF Santé Publique, Sécurité de la Chaîne alimentaire et Environnement [FR] 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Belgium [FR/NL]       http://www.wwf.be/ 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Antwerp Zoo [FR/NL]       http://www.zooantwerpen.be/   
L’Observatoire du Monde des Plantes, Liège [FR]    http://www.ulg.ac.be/omp/ 
National Botanic Garden of Belgium, Meise [EN/FR/NL]    http://www.br.fgov.be 
Olmense Zoo [NL]         http://www.olmensezoo.be 
Planckendael Animal Park [NL]      http://www.planckendael.be/  
Serpentarium [DE/EN/FR/NL]      http://www.serpentarium.be 
Paradisio [FR/NL]        http://www.paradisio.be 
Monde sauvage [FR]       http://www.mondesauvage.be 
 
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Anolis Oostvlaamse Terrariumvereniging [NL]     http://www.anolis.be/ 
Belgian Ophidian Association [NL]      http://www.boavzw.com/ 
Belgische Vereniging voor Terrariumkunde en Herpetologie[EN/NL]   http://www.terravzw.org 
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Birds 
Aviornis International [NL]       http://www.aviornis.be   
Belgische Parkietenfederatie [DE/EN/FR/NL]     http://www.parkietenfederatie.be/   
Belgische Vereniging Agaporniden [EN/NL]     http://www.agapornidenclub.be/ 
Belgische Vereniging Parkieten en Papegaaien [EN/FR/NL]   http://www.parkieten-revue.com/ 
Koninklijke Belgische Ornithologische Federatie [NL]    http://www.kbof.be 
Koninklijke Ornithologische Bond van België [FR/NL]    http://www.aob.be/ 
 
 

  BULGARIA 
 

 
Institutions 
Ministry of Environment and Water               http://www.moew.government.bg/ 
 
 

   CYPRUS 
 

 
Institutions 
Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment [EN]   http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/agriculture.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument 
Legislation        http://www.cypruswildlife.gov.cy/   
 
 
 

 CZECH REPUBLIC 
 

 
Institutions 
Ministry of the Environment – CITES Management Authority [CZ/EN]  http://www.mzp.cz/   
Ministry of the Environment – CITES information [CZ]    http://www.mzp.cz/cites  
Ministry of the Environment – CITES information [EN]    http://www.mzp.cz/en/ 
Legislation [CZ] Statute-Book (Collection of Laws) of the Czech R.   http://www.mvcr.cz/clanek/sbirka-zakonu-stejnopisy-sbirky-zakonu.aspx  
Agency for Nature Conservation and Landscape Conservation –  
CITES Scientific Authority [CZ/EN]         http://www.nature.cz/ 
Czech Environmental Inspectorate – CITES Enforcement Authority [CZ/EN]  http://www.cizp.cz 
General Directorate of Customs of the Czech Republic [CZ/EN]   http://www.cs.mfcr.cz/ 
State Phytosanitary Administration of the Czech Republic [CZ/EN]   http://www.srs.cz/ 
State Veterinary Administration [CZ/EN]     http://www.svscr.cz 



www.eu-wildlifetrade.org               10 

 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
Czech Union for Nature Conservation (ČSOP) [CZ/EN]    http://www.csop.cz/ 
Czech Society for Ornithology (ČSO) [CZ/EN]     http://www.birdlife.cz/ 
Union of Czech and Slovak Zoos [CZ/EN]     http://www.zoo.cz/anglicky/index.htm 
Union of Botanical Gardens of the Czech Republic [CZ/EN]   http://ubzcr.cz/ 
 
 

   DENMARK 
 

 
 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority [DA]      http://www.skovognatur.dk/DyrOgPlanter/Cites/  
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Denmark [DA]       http://www.wwf.dk/ 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Arboretum Hørsholm [DA/EN]      http://www.sl.kvl.dk/Faciliteter/Arboretet.aspx 
Botanisk Have, Københavns Universitet [DA/EN]    http://www.botanic-garden.ku.dk 
Givskud Zoo [DA/DE/EN]       http://www.givskudzoo.dk  
Odense Zoo [DA/EN]       http://www.odensezoo.dk 
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Exotiske Insekter [DA]       http://www.einet.dk 
Nordisk Herpetologisk Forening      http://nhf.dk/homepage/ 
 
 
Birds 
Dansk Falkejagt Klub [DA/EN]      http://www.danskfalkejagtklub.dk/ 
Landsorganisationen Danske Fugleforeninger [EN]    http://www.ldf-net.dk/  
 
Ornamental Plants 
Dansk Orchide Klub [DA]       http://www.orkideer.dk/ 
 
Commercial Associations 
Live Pets General 
Fokus på dyr        http://www.fokus-dyr.dk/ 
 
Medicinal and Aromatic Plants 
Alternativinfo.dk [DA]       http://www.alternativinfo.dk 
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Brancheforeningen S.P.T. [DA/EN]      http://www.spt.dk 
Dansk Apotekerforening [DA]      http://www.apotekerforeningen.dk/default.asp?cat=6&ID=117&box=2   
Dansk Farmaceutforening [DA]      http://www.pharmadanmark.dk/  
Den Almindelige Danske Lægeforening [DA/EN]    http://www.dadl.dk 
Helsebranchens Leverandørforening [DA]     http://www.hbl.dk 
Vereraermedicinsk Industrifoening [DA]     http://www.vif.dk 
 
 

 ESTONIA 
 

 
Institutions 
Ministry of the Environment [EE/EN]      http://www.envir.ee/index.aw/set_lang_id=2 
Legislation [EE]        https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/ert.jsp 
 
 

   FINLAND 
 

 
Institutions 
Ympäristöministeriö/Miljöministeriet/Ministry of the Environment  
(CITES-hallintoviranomainen/administrativ myndighet/Management Authority) 
[FI/SE/EN]        www.ymparisto.fi/ym 
Suomen ympäristökeskus SYKE/Finlands miljöcentral/Finnish Environment Institute  
(CITES-lupaviranomainen/tillståndsmyndighet/permit authority) [FI/SE/EN]  www.ymparisto.fi/syke 
Tulli/Tull/Customs [FI/SE/EN/RU]      http://www.tulli.fi/fi/index.jsp 
Luonnontieteellinen keskusmuseo/Naturhistoriska centralmuseet/Finnish Museum of 
Natural History (CITES-tieteellinen viranomainen/vetenskaplig myndighet/ 
Scientific Authority) [FI/SE/EN/RU]      http://www.fmnh.helsinki.fi/ 
Elintarviketurvallisuusvirasto Evira /Livsmedelssäkerhetsverket /  
Finnish Food Safety Authority [FI/SE/EN]     http://www.evira.fi/portal/fi/ 
Lääkelaitos/Läkemedelsverket/Drug Agency [FI/SE/EN]    http://www.laakelaitos.fi 
CITES-sivut (ympäristöhallinto)/ CITES-sidor (miljöförvaltningen)/   www.ymparisto.fi/cites; http://www.ymparisto.fi/default.asp?contentid=311216&lan=FI&clan=sv; 
CITES-webpages (Environmental Administration) [FI/SE/EN]   http://www.ymparisto.fi/default.asp?contentid=311225&lan=FI&clan=en 
 
Legislation 
Biodiversity policy and legislation [EN]     http://www.ymparisto.fi/default.asp?node=8408&lan=en 
Environmental legislation [EN]      http://www.ymparisto.fi/default.asp?contentid=53075&lan=en 
FINLEX [EN/FI]        http://www.finlex.fi 
International agreements on biodiversity conservation [EN]    http://www.ymparisto.fi/default.asp?contentid=22062&lan=en 
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Multilateral environmental agreements [EN]     http://www.ymparisto.fi/default.asp?node=5342&lan=en 
National legislation database [FI]      http://www.finlex.fi 
National legislation database [EN]      http://www.finlex.fi/english/index.html 
Policy and legislation [EN]       http://www.ymparisto.fi/default.asp?node=5341&lan=en 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Finland [FI/SE/EN]       http://www.wwf.fi/ 
WWF Finland CITES [FI/SE/EN]      http://www.wwf.fi/cites/ 
Suomen luonnonsuojeluliitto (SLL) / Finlands Naturskyddsförbund / 
The Finnish Association for Nature Conservation [FI/SE/EN]   http://www.sll.fi/ ; http://www.sll.fi/tiedotus/introduktion/; http://www.sll.fi/tiedotus/introduction/ 
BirdLife Finland [FI/SE/EN]       http://www.birdlife.fi/ 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Helsinkin yliopiston - Kasvitieteellinen puutarha /Botaniska trädgården i Helsingfors/ 
Helsinki Botanic garden [EN/FI/SV]      http://www.fmnh.helsinki.fi/ktp/ 
Oulun yliopiston kasvitieteellinen puutarha/Oulu Botanic Garden [FI/EN]  http://www.oulu.fi/botgarden/  
Ruissalon kasvitieteellinen puutarha (Turun yliopisto) [FI]    http://www.sci.utu.fi/projects/biologia/puutarha/etusivu.htm 
The botanic gardens of Finland [EN]      http://www.botanicgardens.fi/ 
Korkeasaaren eläintarha/ Högholmens djurpark/ Helsinki Zoo [FI/SE/EN]  http://www.korkeasaari.fi/  
Ranuan eläinpuisto [FI/EN/RU]      http://www.ranuazoo.com 
Ähtärin eläinpuisto       http://www.ahtarinelainpuisto.fi/ 
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Suomen akvaarioliitto [FI]       http://akvaarioliitto.akvaario.org/  
Suomen herpetologinen yhdistys ry/ Finlands herpetologiska förening 
The Herpetological Society of Finland [FI/SE/EN]    http://www.herpetomania.fi/ 
 
Birds 
Suomen papukaijayhdistys ry [FI]      http://www.papukaijayhdistys.fi/ 
Lemmikkilinnut KAIJULI ry [FI]      http://www.kaijuli.fi/ 
 
Ornamental Plants 
Suomen orkideayhdistys ry [FI/EN]      http://www.suomenorkideayhdistys.fi/  
Puutarhaliitto [FI/SE]       http://www.puutarhaliitto.fi/;    

http://www.tradgardsforbundet.fi/start/ 
 
Commercial Associations 
Live Pets General 
Finnish Aquarium and Pet Traders Association      http://lemmikkikauppias.tripod.com 
 
Medicinal and Aromatic Plants 
Lääketeollisuus/Pharma Industry Finland [FI, EN]     http://www.laaketeollisuus.fi/page.php?page_id=336;  http://www.pif.fi 
Teknokemian Yhdistys R.F. [FI/SE/EN]      http://www.teknokem.fi 
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Ornamental Plants 
Kauppapuutarhaliitto [FI]       http://www.kauppapuutarhaliitto.fi/ 
Puutarhaliitto [FI/SE]       http://www.puutarhaliitto.fi/;  

http://www.tradgardsforbundet.fi/start/ 
 
Resources 
LUMONET Suomen biologisen monimuotoisuuden tiedonvälitysjärjestelmä/Finlands 
Clearing-House Mechanism för FNs konvention om biologisk mångfald/Finnish  
Clearing-House Mechanism of the Convention on Biological Diversity [FI, SE, EN]  http://www.ymparisto.fi/lumonet; http://www.miljo.fi/lumonet; http://www.environment.fi/lumonet 
Barents Customs Infobase [EN]       http://www.barentsinfo.org/?deptid=22526 
WWF Henkensä kaupalla –raportti [FI]      http://www.wwf.fi/www/uploads/pdf/CITESRAPORTTI.pdf 
 
 
 

   FRANCE 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority [FR]      http://www.cites.org/common/directy/e_directy.html 
         http://cites.ecologie.gouv.fr/v1/pages/cites.asp 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
Centre d’Echange français pour la Convention sur la Diversité Biologique [FR]  http://biodiv.mnhn.fr/ 
WWF France [FR]        http://www.wwf.fr/  
WWF France - CITES [FR]       http://www.wwf.fr/s-informer/nos-missions/especes-menacees  
Société française d’Orchidophilie       http://www.sfo-asso.com/ 
 
AFCEV : association française pour la conservation des espèces végétales 
Conservatoire et Jardins Botaniques de Nancy      http://afcev.org/ 
Fédération des Conservatoires botaniques nationaux     http://www.conservatoiresbotaniquesnationaux.com 
 
Conservatoire national des plantes à parfum, médicinales, aromatiques 
et industrielles / Route de Nemours - 91490 MILLY-LA-FORET   http://www.cnpmai.net/ 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Jardins botaniques de France et des pays francophones 
Jardin Botanique - Esplanade Linné - 33000 Bordeaux     http://www.bgci.org/jbf-fr/ 
Société nationale d’horticulture de France (SNHF) 
84, rue de Grenelle - 75007 PARIS      info@snhf.org 
         http://www.snhf.org/ 
Centre de Recherches d’Antibes [FR]         http://jardin-thuret.antibes.inra.fr/ 
Société française des parcs zoologiques (SNDPZ)     http://www.sndpz.fr/ 
Union des conservateurs d’aquarium       http://www.uca.asso.fr/ 
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Hobbyists Associations 
Birds :  
Union ornithologique de France       http://www.uof.asso.fr/ 
Club des éleveurs amateurs d’oiseaux exotiques      http://www.clubcde.com/ 
Fédération française d’ornithologie       http://www.ffo.asso.fr/ 
Association internationale des faisans et aquatiques d’ornement (AVIORNIS)   http://www.aviornis.fr/ 
Association nationale des fauconniers et autoursiers     http://www.anfa.net/ 
 
Ornamental fish : 
Fédération française d’aquariophilie       http://www.fedeaqua.org/ 
 
Reptiles : 
Société herpétologique de France       http://www.societeherpetologiquedefrance.asso.fr/ 
Association française de terrariophilie       http://www.aft.asso.fr/ 
Fédération française d’élevage et de protection des tortues     http://www.ffept.org/ 
 
Arachnids : 
Association française de culture et protection des orchidées  
AFCPO. 23, rue d'Alsace. 92300 Levallois-Perret.     contact@afcpo.asso.fr 
         http://www.afcpo.asso.fr 
ASPECO : Association des pépiniéristes collectionneurs 
Lannénec - 56270 PLOEMEUR       contact@aspeco.net 
         http://www.aspeco.net/ 
 
Commercial Associations 
Live Pets General 
Syndicat interprofessionnel des fabricants et distributeurs de produits et 
animaux familiers (PRODAF)      http://www.prodaf.org 
 
Fédération nationale des métiers de la jardinerie     http://www.fnmj.net/FNMJ/ 
 
Medicinal and Aromatic Plants 
Fédération nationale des producteurs de l’horticulture et des pépinières (FNPHP) fnphp@fnphp.com 
19, boulevard de Magenta - 75010  Paris     www.fnphp.com  
      
Comité Economique des Plantes à Parfum, Aromatiques et Médicinales (CEPPARM) 
ZI St Joseph – Traverse des Métiers 04100 Manosque     contact@cepparm.com 
          www.cepparm.com 
 
Association Nationale des Industries Alimentaires [FR]    http://www.ania.net 
Syndicat de l'Industrie du Médicament Vétérinaire et Réactiv [FR]    http://www.simv.org 
Union Nationale des Phamacies de France [FR]     http://www.unpf.org 
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   GERMANY 
 

 
Institutions 
Bundesamt für Naturschutz (BfN) [DE/EN]     http://www.bfn.de 
CITES Management Authority [DE]      http://www.cites.bfn.de 
Information about protected species ) [DE/EN]     http://www.wisia.de 
Import decisions taken by EU institutions     http://www.zeet.de 
Bundesministerium für Umwelt, Naturschutz und Reaktorsicherheit [ES/DE/EN/FR] http://www.bmu.de 
         http://www.cites-online.de/ 
Umweltbundesamt [DE/EN]       http://www.umweltbundesamt.de 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
Aktionsgemeinschaft Artenschutz (AGA) e.V.     http://www.aga-international.de 
Arbeitsgemeinschaft Regenwald und Artenschutz (ARA) [DE]   http://www.araonline.de 
Bundesverband für fachgerechten Natur- und Artenschutz [DE]   http://www.bna-ev.de/ 
Bund Naturschutz (BUND) [DE]      http://www.bund.net 
Bund Naturschutz in Bayern e.V. (BN) [DE]     http://www.bund-naturschutz.de 
Naturschutzbund Deutschland e.V. (NABU) [DE]    http://www.nabu.de 
Oro Verde – Die Tropenwaldstiftung [DE]     http://www.oroverde.de/ 
Stiftung Europäisches Naturerbe (EURONATUR) [DE/EN]    http://www.euronatur.org 
Stiftung Artenschutz       http://www.stiftung-artenschutz.de/ 
Tropica Verde        http://www.tropica-verde.de/ 
WWF Germany [DE]       http://www.wwf.de/ 
WWF Germany - CITES [DE] http://www.wwf.de/themen/artenschutz/politische-instrumente/washingtoner-

artenschutzuebereinkommen-cites/  
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Arboretum Freiburg Günterstal [ES/DE/EN/FR/FI]    http://www.biologie.uni-ulm.de/extern/guenterstal 
Arzneipflanzengarten der Technischen Universität Braunschweig [DE/EN]  http://www.tu-bs.de/institute/pharm.biol/Arzneipflanzengarten.htm 
Augsburg Zoo [DE]       http://www.zoo-augsburg.de 
Berlin Zoo [DE]         http://www.zoo-berlin.de/ 
Botanische Gärten der Rheinischen Friedrich Wilhelms  
Universität Bonn [ES/DE/EN/FR]      http://www.botanik.uni-bonn.de/botgart/index.html 
Botanische Gärten der Stadt Duisburg [DE]     http://www.duisburg.de/ 
Botanische Gärten der Universität Göttingen [DE/EN]     http://www.gwdg.de/~rcallau/botgart.htm 
Botanischer Garten Adorf [DE]      http://www.botanischer-garten-adorf.de 
Botanischer Garten Augsburg [DE]      http://www2.augsburg.de/index.php?id=104 
Botanischer Garten der Justus-Liebig- Universität Giessen [DE/EN]   http://www.uni-giessen.de/botanischer-garten 
Botanischer Garten der Ruprecht-Karls Universität Heidelberg [DE]   http://www.rzuser.uni-heidelberg.de/~jm5 
Botanischer Garten der Technischen Universität Braunschweig [DE]   http://www.tu-bs.de/institute/botanik/Bot.Garten.html 
Botanischer Garten der Technischen Universität Dresden [DE]   http://www.saxonet.de/Botanischer_Garten 
Botanischer Garten der Universität Freiburg / Breisgau [DE]   http://www.botanischer-garten.uni-freiburg.de/  
Botanischer Garten der Universität GH-Essen + GRUGA Park [DE]    http://www.grugapark.de 
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Botanischer Garten der Universität Greifswald [DE]    http://www.uni-greifswald.de/~botgart/ 
Botanischer Garten der Universität Halle [DE]     http://www.biologie.uni-halle.de/bot/boga 
Botanischer Garten der Universität Hohenheim, Stuttgart [DE]   http://www.uni-hohenheim.de/botanik/botanischergarten/ 
Botanischer Garten der Universität Jena [DE]      http://www2.uni-jena.de/biologie/spezbot/botgar/botgar.html 
Botanischer Garten Erlangen [DE]      http://www.botanischer-garten.uni-erlangen.de 
Botanischer Garten, Museum für Naturkunde, Gera [DE]    http://www.thueringen.info/index.php?id=336 
Botanischer Garten und Botanisches Museum Berlin-Dahlem [DE/EN]  http://bgbm3.bgbm.fu-berlin.de/BGBM/default.htm 
Botanischer Schulgarten Burg, Hannover [DE]     http://www.hannover.de/de/bildung_arbeit/schulen/sondereinrichtungen/schulbio/sbz_einr/botaburg.html  
Deutsche Dendrologische Gesellschaft (DDG) [DE/EN]    http://www.ddg-web.de 
Deutsche Tierpark Gesellschaft (DTG) [DE]     http://www.deutsche-tierparkgesellschaft.de/ 
Duisburg Zoo [DE]        http://www.zoo-duisburg.de 
Forstarboretum der Niedersächsischen Landes- und  
Forstverwaltung Bad Grund [DE]       http://www.harz.de/harz/ortsverzeichnis/badgrund/umgebung/arboretum.phtml 
Forstbotanischer Garten Eberswalde [DE]     http://www.fh-eberswalde.de/fbg 
Forstbotanischer Garten und Arboretum der Universität Göttingen [DE]  http://www.gwdg.de/~rcallau/fbg.htm 
Frankfurt Zoo [DE]        http://www.zoo-frankfurt.de 
Hannover Zoo [DE/EN]       http://www.zoo-hannover.de 
Heide-Park [DE]         http://www.heide-park.de 
Informationssystem Botanischer Gärten [DE]     http://www.biologie.uni-ulm.de/systax/infgard/home_d.html 
Oekologisch-botanischer Garten der Universität Bayreuth [DE]   http://www.uni-bayreuth.de/obg 
Palmengarten der Stadt Frankfurt am Main [DE/EN]    http://www.stadt-frankfurt.de/palmengarten 
Rhododendronpark und Botanischer Garten Bremen [DE]    http://www.rhodo.org/park.php 
Sichtungsgarten Weihenstephan, Institut für Gehölze, Versuchsanstalt  
für Gartenbau, Freising [DE]         http://www.fh-weihenstephan.de/fgw.html  
Verband Botanischer Gärten e.V. [DE/EN]     http://www.biologie.uni-ulm.de/verband/index.html 
Versuchsgarten Günterstal des Waldbau-Instituts der Universität Freiburg [DE]  http://www.waldbau.uni-freiburg.de/index.html 
Vogelpark Abensberg [DE]        http://www.vogelpark-abensberg.de 
Vogelpark Olching [DE]       http://www.vogelpark-olching.de 
Vogelpark Walsrode [DE]        http://www.vogelpark-walsrode.de 
Walter-Meusel Stiftung Alpiner-Arktischer Garten Chemnitz [DE]    http://www.arktisch-alpiner-garten.de/ 
Wildpark Luenenburger Heide [DE]       http://www.wild-park.de 
Zoo Dresden [DE]        http://www.zoo-dresden.de/  
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Aquarien- und Terrarienfreunde Hohenlohe [DE]     http://www.terrarienfreunde.de/ 
Deutsche Gesellschaft für Herpetologie und Terrarienkunde [DE]     http://www.dght.de/ 
Scalare [DE]        http://www.scalare-fulda.de 
Schildkrötenfreunde Horst 95 [DE]      http://www.schildkroeten.de 
Verband Deutscher Vereine für Aquarien- und Terrarienkunde   http://www.vda-aktuell.de/index.php   
Wasserstern [DE]        http://www.wasserstern.com 
 
Birds 
Deutscher Falkenorden [DE]       http://www.falkenorden.de/ 
Deutscher Kanarien- und Vogelzüchter Bund [DE/EN]    http://www.dkb-online.de 
Gesellschaft für Tropenornithologie [DE]     http://www.tropenornithologie.de/ 
Verband Deutscher Waldvogelpfleger und Vogelschützer [DE]   http://www.waldvogelverband.de/index.htm 
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Vereinigung der Ziergeflügel- und Exotenzüchter [DE]    http://www.fixx.de/webvisitenkarte-898105--vereinigung-der-zie.html 
Vereinigung für Artenschutz, Vogelhaltung und Vogelzucht  

[ES/DA/DE/EN/FR/NL/PT]       http://www.azvogelzucht.de 
 
Leather and Wool 
German Wool Research Institute [DE/EN]     http://www.dwi.rwth-aachen.de/ 
Verein der Züchter, Halter und Freunde von Neuweltkameliden [DE]   http://www.lamas-alpakas.de 
 
Ornamental Plants 
Deutsche Kakteengesellschaft e.V. [DE/EN]     http://www.deutschekakteengesellschaft.de/index.html 
Deutsche Orchideengesellschaft [DE]      http://www.orchidee.de/ 
Vereinigung Deutscher Orchideen Freunde [DE]     http://www.orchideen-journal.de/ 
 
Commercial Associations 
Leather and Wool 
Bundesverband des Deutschen Lederwaren [DE]     http://www.lederwareneinzelhandel.de/ 
Internationaler Reptilleder Verband [DE]     http://www.irv-ra.de/index.html  
Verband der Deutschen Lederindustrie [DE/EN]     http://vdl-web.de 
 
Live Pets General 
Zentralverband Zoologischer Fachbetriebe [DE]     http://www.zzf.de 
Bundesverband für fachgerechten Natur- und Artenschutz e.V.   http://www.bna-ev.de 
 
Medicinal and Aromatic Plants 
Arbeitsgemeinschaft deutscher TCM-Apotheken [DE]    http://www.tcm-apo.de 
Bund für Lebensmittelrecht und Lebensmittelkunde [DE/EN]   http://www.bll.de/ 
Bundesinstitut für Arzneimittel und Medizinprodukte [DE/EN]   http://www.bfarm.de/de_ver/ 
Bundesverband der Arzneimittelhersteller (BAH)  [DE/EN]    http://www.bah-bonn.de/   
Bundesverband der Pharmazeutischen Industrie [DE]    http://www.bpi.de 
Bundesverband deutscher Apothekerverbände [DE]    http://www.abda.de 
Bundesverband deutscher Industrie- und Handelsunternehmen für  
Arzneimittel, Reformwaren, Nahrungsergänzungsmittel  
und Körperpflegemittel [DE]       http://www.bdih.de/  
Bundesverband Naturkost Naturwaren Hersteller [DE]    http://www.n-bnn.de/ 
Bundesvereinigung der deutschen Ernährungsindustrie [DE/EN]    http://www.bve-online.de 
Deutscher Generikaverband [DE]      http://www.generika.de/   
DGTCM [DE]        http://www.dgtcm.de 
Industrieverband Körperpflege und Waschmittel [DE]    http://www.ikw.org/ 
International Federation of Organic Agriculture Movements [EN]   http://www.ifoam.org/ 
Neuform - Warenvermittlungsgenossenschaft für Reformhäuser [DE]   http://www.forum-gesundes-leben.de/kontakt/oeffentlich.htm 
Zentralverband der Ärzte für Naturheilverfahren [DE]      http://www.zaen.org/ 
 
Ornamental Plants 
Arbeitskreis Heimischer Orchideen [DE/EN]     http://www.fh-friedberg.de/allgemein/ahohompg/ahogerm.htm 
Fachverband Deutscher Floristen [DE]      http://www.florist-netz.de/ 
Zentralverband Gartenbau [DE]      http://www.g-net.de/index.php 
Verband Deutscher Orchideenbetriebe [DE]     http://www.vdob.de/start.htm 
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   GREECE 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority and Legislation [GR]    http://www.minagric.gr/greek/2.5.10.CITES.html 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Greece [GR]        http://www.wwf.gr/ 
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Live Pets General 
Fiskardo’s Nautical & Environmental Club [EN]     http://www.fnec.gr 
 
Commercial Associations 
Leather and Wool 
Panhellenic Association of Leatherwear Manufacturers [EN]   http://www.skinexpo.gr 
 
 

 HUNGARY 
 

 
Institutions 
Ministry for Environment [HU/EN]      http://www.kvvm.hu/ 
CITES Management Authority      www.cites.hu 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Hungary [HU]       http://www.wwf.hu 
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   IRELAND 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority [EN]       http://www.environ.ie 
Irish National Parks and Wildlife Service     http://www.npws.ie/en/WildlifePlanningtheLaw/CITES/ 
 
Legislation 
British and Irish Legal Information Institute [EN]     http://www.bailii.org/ 
 
Resources 
Ireland – Information on the Irish State [EN]     http://www.irlgov.ie/ 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Dublin Zoo [EN]        http://www.dublinzoo.ie/ 
 
 

   ITALY 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority - Ministry of Environment and 
Land Protection [IT]        http://www.minambiente.it/ 
CITES Management Authority – Ministry of  Economic Development – 
General Direction for Trade Policy responsible for issuing import/export permits [EN] http://www.mincomes.it/cites/cites_eng.htm 
CITES Enforcement Authority competent to grant re-export certificates and  
UE Certificates – State Forestry Corps [IT]  http://www3.corpoforestale.it/flex/cm/pages/ServeBLOB.php/L/IT/IDPagina/41 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Italy [EN/IT]       http://www.wwf.it/ 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Giardini Botanici Hanbury alla Mortola, La Mortola, Ventimiglia [IT]  http://www.parks.it/giardini.botanici.hanbury/nov.html 
Giardino Botanico ‘Rea’, San Bernardino di Trana, Val Sangone, Torino [IT]  http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Rea/Reahome.html 
Giardino Botanico Alpino ‘Giangio Lorenzoni’ al Pian di Cansiglio [IT]  http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Cansiglio/Cansigliohome.html 
Giardino Botanico Alpino ‘Rezia’, Bormio, Sondrio [IT]    http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Rezia/Reziahome.html      
Giardino Botanico Alpino ‘San Marco’, Vicenza [IT]    http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/S.%20Marco/SMarcohome.html 
Giardino Botanico dell’Isola Madre, Stresa [IT]     http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Isola%20Madre/Isolamadrehome.html  
Il Giardino Botanico Alpino delle Viotte [IT]     http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Viotte/Viottehome.html 
L’Arboreto di Arco [IT]       http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Arco/arco1.html 
Orto Botanico ‘Giardino dei Semplici’ dell’ Università di Firenze [IT]  http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Firenze/obfi_home.html 
Orto Botanico ‘Lorenzo Rota’ di Bergamo [IT]     http://www.ortobotanicodibergamo.it/  
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Orto Botanico del Università di Genova [IT]     http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Genova/obge_home.html 
Orto Botanico dell’ Università di Padova [IT]     http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Padova/padovahome.htm 
Orto Botanico dell’ Università di Pavia [IT]      http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Pavia/Paviahome.html 
Orto Botanico di Brera, Università di Milano [IT]     http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/MilanoBrera/Milanobrerahome.html 
Orto Botanico Sperimentale ‘G. E. Ghirardi’, Università di Milano [IT]   http://www.horti.unimore.it/CD/Milano%20sp/Milanosphome.html 
Società Botanica Italiana [IT]       http://www.societabotanicaitaliana.it/index2.asp?IDsezione=1 
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Birds 
Federazione Ornicoltori Italiani [ES/DE/EN/FR/IT]    http://www.foi.it 
 
Commercial Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Associazione Piscicoltori Italiani [EN/IT]     http://www.api-online.it/ 
 
Leather and Wool 
Associazione Italiana della Pellicceria [IT]     http://www.aip.it 
Associazione Italiana Manifatturieri Pelli e Succedanei [IT]    http://www.aimpes.it 
Sistema Moda Italia [IT]       http://www.sistemamodaitalia.it/ 
Unione Nazionale Industria Conciaria [IT]     http://www.unic.it/ 
 
Medicinal and Aromatic Plants 
ASSOERBE [EN/IT]       http://www.assoerbe.it 
 
 

  LATVIA 
 

Institutions 
Management Authority [EN/LV]       http://www.dap.gov.lv/ 
Natural History Museum of Latvia [LV]      http://cites.ldm.gov.lv/ 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Latvia [LV/EN]       http://www.pdf.lv/ 
 
 

  LITHUANIA 
 

Institutions 
Ministry of the Environment [EN/LT]      http://www.am.lt/VI/en/VI/index.php 
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   LUXEMBOURG 
 

Institutions 
Ministry of the Environment [FR]      http://www.environnement.public.lu/ 
Legislation [FR]         www.legilux.public.lu 
 
 

  MALTA 
 

Institutions 
Environment and Planning Authority [EN]     http://www.mepa.org.mt 
 
 

   THE NETHERLANDS 
 

 
Institutions 
Ministerie van LNV, CITES Management Authority [NL]    http://www9.minlnv.nl/servlet/page?_pageid=348&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30 
 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Netherlands [NL]       http://www.wnf.nl 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Apenheul [DE/EN/NL]        http://www.apenheul.nl 
Arboretum Schovenhorst [EN/NL]      http://www.schovenhorst.nl/ 
Arboretum Trompenburg [NL]      http://www.trompenburg.nl/ 
Artis Zoo [DE/EN/NL/FR]       http://www.artis.nl/ 
Botanische afdeling, Katholieke Universiteit Nijmegen [EN]   http://www-bgard.sci.kun.nl/ 
Botanische Tuin TU Delft [NL]      http://www.botanischetuin.tudelft.nl/ 
Botanische Tuinen Universiteit Utrecht [EN/NL]     http://www.bio.uu.nl/botgard/ 
Botanische Tuinen Wageningen [NL]      http://www2.wur.nl/botanische_tuinen/ 
Burgers Zoo [DE/EN/NL]       http://www.burgerszoo.nl/ 
Dierenpark Amersfoort [NL]        http://www.amersfoort-zoo.nl 
Dierenpark de Vleut [NL]        http://www.bestzoo.nl/ 
Dierenpark Reptielenhuis 'De Oliemeulen' [NL]      http://users.bart.nl/~localb95 
Dierenpark Wissel [NL]        http://www.wisselzoo.nl 
Diergaarde Blijdorp [EN/NL]       http://www.rotterdamzoo.nl 
Dolfinarium [DE/EN/NL]       http://www.dolfinarium.nl/ 
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Ecomare [DE/EN/NL]        http://www.ecomare.nl/ 
Fazanterie de Rooie Hoeve [EN/NL]       http://www.derooiehoeve.nl 
Fort Kijkduin [NL]        http://www.fortkijkduin.nl 
Hortus Botanicus Amsterdam [EN/NL]      http://www.hortus-botanicus.nl/ 
Hortus Botanicus Rijksuniversiteit Leiden [EN/NL]    http://www.hortus.leidenuniv.nl/ 
Hortus Bulborum [EN/NL]       http://www.hortus-bulborum.nl/ 
Nederlandse Vereniging van Dierentuinen [NL]      http://www.nvdzoos.nl 
Noorder Dierenpark [NL]       http://www.noorderdierenpark.nl/nl/home/home.htm 
Otterpark Aqualutra [NL]        http://www.otterparkleeuwarden.nl/ 
Ouwehands Dierenpark [DE/EN/NL]      http://www.ouwehand.nl/ 
Pinetum Blijdenstein [DE/EN/NL]      http://www.pinetum.nl/ 
Regionale Dierenparken [NL]       http://www.dier-en-park.nl 
Reptielen Zoo Iguana [NL]        http://www.iguana.nl 
Reptielen Zoo Serpo [DE/EN/NL/SV]       http://www.serpo.nl 
Safari Beekse Bergen [NL]        http://www.safaripark.nl 
Vogelpark Avifauna [NL]        http://www.avifauna.nl 
Vrienden van Blijdorp [NL]        http://www.vriendenvanblijdorp.nl 
Zee Aquarium [DE/EN/NL/FR]       http://www.zeeaquarium.nl 
Zeehondencreche Pieterburen [EN/NL]      http://www.zeehondencreche.nl 
Zoo Parc Overloon [NL]        http://www.overloonzoo.nl 
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Dendrobatidae Nederland [NL]      http://www.gifkikker.nl/ 
Kameleon Vereniging Nederland [NL]      http://www.kameleonverenigingnederland.com/ 
Lacerta [EN/NL]        http://www.lacerta.nl/ 
Nederlandse Bond Aqua Terra [NL]      http://www.nbat.nl 
Nederlandse en Belgische Bond van Zeeaquariumverenigingen [NL]    http://www.nbbz.nl/ 
Nederlandse Schildpadden Vereniging [EN/NL]     http://www.trionyx.nl/ 
Tilburgse Terrarium Vereniging [NL]      http://www.repweb.nl/ 
 
Birds 
Algemene Nederlandse Bond van Vogelhouders [NL]    www.anbvv.nl/ 
Aviornis International Nederland [EN/NL]     http://www.aviornis.nl 
Nederlands Valkeniersverbond Adriaan Mollen [NL]    www.adriaanmollen.com 
Nederlandse Bond van Vogelliefhebbers [NL]     http://www.nbvv.nl 
Onze Parkieten [NL]       http://www.parkieten-land.nl/ 
Pakara [NL]        http://www.pakara.nl 
Parkieten Sociëteit [ES/DE/EN/FR/NL]      http://www.parkietensocieteit.nl/ 
 
Ornamental Plants 
Nederlandse Orchideeen Vereniging      http://www.nov-orchidee.nl/ 
 
Commercial Associations 
Live Pets General 
DIBEVO - Vereniging Landelijke Organisatie [NL]    http://www.dibevo.nl 
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Medicinal and Aromatic Plants 
Farmaceutische Industrie van Zelfzorggeneesmiddelen en  
Gezondheidsproducten (Neprofarm) [NL]      http://www.neprofarm.nl 
International Agricultural Centre [CA/EN/FR]     http://www.iac.wageningen-ur.nl 
Natuur- & gezondheidsproducten Nederland [NL]    http://www.natuur-gezondheidsproducten.nl 
Nederlands Cosmetica Vereniging [EN/NL]     http://www.ncv-cosmetica.nl 
Nefarma, Nederlandse Vereniging van de Research-georienteerde  
Farmaceutische Industrie  [NL]      http://www.nefarma.nl 
Vereniging van Fabrikanten en Importeurs van Diergeneesmiddelen  
in Nederland [NL]        http://www.fidin.nl 
 
Ornamental Plants 
Kring van Nederlandse Orchideeen Producenten [EN/NL]    http://orchideeeninfo.com 
 
 

   POLAND 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority [PL/EN]      http://www.mos.gov.pl/cites-ma 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Poland [PL/EN]       http://www.wwf.pl//index.php 
Salamandra [PL]        http://www.salamandra.org.pl/index.php 
Rec Poland [PL]        http://www.rec.org.pl/cites/prasa.htm 

 

   PORTUGAL 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority [PT]      http://www.icn.pt  
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
Liga para a Protecção da Natureza - LPN      www.lpn.pt 
Associação Nacional de Conservação da Natureza - Quercus    www.quercus.pt 
Sociedade Portuguesa para o Estudo das Aves - SPEA (Birdlife Portugal)  www.spea.pt 
Grupo de Estudos de Ordenamento do Território e Ambiente – Geota    http://www.geota.pt 
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Clube Português de Aquariofilia      http://www.cpa.co.pt  
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Commercial Associations 
Leather and Wool 
Associação Comercial de Moda [PT]      http://www.uacs.pt 
Associação Nacional das Indústrias de Vestuário e 
Associação Portuguesa dos Industriais de Calçado, Componentes,  
Artigos de Pele e seus Sucedâneos      http://www.apiccaps.pt 
Associação Portuguesa dos Industriais de Cortumes [EN/PT]   http://www.apic.pt 
 
 

  ROMANIA 
 

 
Institutions 
Ministry of Environment, CITES Management Authority    http://www.mmediu.ro 
Forest Research and Management Planning InstituteScientific Authority  http://www.icas.ro 
Danube Delta National Institute Scientific Authority for Acipenseriformes  http://www.indd.tim.ro/rosturgeons 
Romanian Academy, Scientific Authority     http://www.acad.ro/academia2002/acadrom/pag_comisii.htm 
 
 

   SLOVAKIA 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority      www.enviro.gov.sk 
CITES Scientific Authority       www.cites.sk 
Ministry of Environment        www.enviro.gov.sk 
Slovak Inspectorate of Environment      www.sizp.sk 
 
 

   SLOVENIA 
 

 
Institutions 
Ministry for the Environment and Spatial Planning    http://www.mop.gov.si/ 
Environmental Agency of  the Republic of Slovenia    http://www.arso.gov.si/ 
The Institute of the Republic of Slovenia for Nature Conservation   http://www.zrsvn.si/sl/ 
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   SPAIN 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority [ES]      http://www.cites.es 
Ministry of Environment        http://www.mma.es/ 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Spain [ES]        http://www.wwf.es/ 
WWF Spain - CITES [ES]       http://www.wwf.es/que_hacemos/especies/problemas/trafico_de_especies/ 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Barcelona Zoo [ES/EN]       http://www.zoobarcelona.com 
Madrid Zoo [ES]         http://www.zoomadrid.com 
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Ornamental Plants 
Club de Amigos de las Orquideas      http://www.cao.org.es/ 
 
Commercial Associations 
Leather and Wool 
Asociación Española de Fabricantes de Marroquinería, Artículos    http://www.asefma.com 
de viaje y Afines [ES]      
Consejo Español de Curtidores [ES/EN]     http://www.leather-spain.com 
 
Medicinal and Aromatic Plants 
FARMAINDUSTRIA [ES/EN]      http://www.farmaindustria.es 
Federación Empresarial de Farmaceúticos Españoles    http://www.fefe.com/index.asp 
 
Ornamental Plants 
Asociación Española de Centros de Jardinería     http://www.asociaciongardens.com/ 
 
 

   SWEDEN 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority [SV]      http://www.jordbruksverket.se/ 
CITES Management Authority [EN]      http://www.jordbruksverket.se/swedishboardofagriculture.4.6621c2fb1231eb917e680002462.html 
Ministry of Environment       http:// www.regeringen.se 
Museum of Natural History [EN/SV]      http://www.nrm.se/ 
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Swedish Environmental Protection Agency [SV]     http://www.naturvardsverket.se/sv/ 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF Sweden [EN/SV]       http://www.wwf.se/ 
WWF Sweden - CITES [SV]       http://www.algonet.se/~fogelvak/ 
WWF Sweden - TRAFFIC [SV]      http://www.wwf.se/go.wiz?doc=1010340&-token.sid=9724048602181419181938296164030218142048 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
Swedish Association of Zoological Parks and Aquaria:       www.svenska-djurparksforeningen.nu  
Boras Djurpark [SV]       http://www.boraszoo.se 
Kolmarden [SV]         http://www.kolmarden.nu 
Skanes Djurpark [SV]       http://www.skanesdjurpark.se 
 
Hobbyists Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Sveriges Akvarieföreningars riksförbund [EN/SV]    http://www.akvariet.tripnet.se 
Sveriges Herpetologiska Riksförening [SV]     http://www.swede.com/shr 
Tropikföreningen ALBA [SV]      http://www.tf-alba.se/  
Riksförbundet Svensk Fågelhobby [SV]     http://www.fagelhobby.nu 
 
Ornamental Plants 
FritidsOdlingens Riksorganisation      http://www.for.se/  
Riksförbundet Svensk Trädgård      http://www.tradgard.org/ 
Sällskapet Blomstervännerna [SV]      http://www.blomstervannerna.se/ 
Svenska Orchidésällskapet [DE/EN/SV]     http://www.orkidesallskapet.se/ 
Trädgårdsamatörerna [SV]       http://www.tradgardsamatorerna.nu 
 
Commercial Associations 
Leather and Wool 
Agenturföretagen [EN/SV]       http://www.agenturforetagen.se 
Skobranschrådet [EN/SV]       http://www.fashioncouncil.com/ 
STIL - Sko & Textilhandlarna [SV]      http://www.stil.cc/stil/   
Svenska moderådet [EN/SV]       http://www.fashioncouncil.com/ 
TECOindustrierna        http://www.teko.se/ 
 
Live Pets General 
Zoobranschens Riksförbund [EN/SV]      http://www.zoorf.org 
 
Medicinal and Aromatic Plants 
Apoteket [SV]        http://www.apoteket.se 
Kemisk-Tekniska Leverantörförbundet [EN/SV]     http://www.ktf.se 
Läkemedelsindustriföreningen [EN/SV]     http://www.lif.se 
Hälsokostrådet        http://www.halsokostradet.se 
 
Ornamental Plants 
Blomsterfrämjandet  [SV]       http://www.blomsterframjandet.se 
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   UNITED KINGDOM 
 

 
Institutions 
CITES Management Authority [EN]      http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-pets/wildlife/trade-crime/cites/index.htm 
         http://www.defra.gov.uk/animalhealth/CITES/ 
CITES Scientific Authority (Fauna), Joint Nature Conservation Committee (JNCC) http://jncc.gov.uk) 
CITES Scientific Authority (Flora), Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew [EN]  http://www.kew.org  
HM Revenue and Customs [EN]      http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/index.htm 
UK Border Agency        http://www.bia.homeoffice.gov.uk/ 
Medicines Healthcare Regulatory Agency     http://www.mhra.gov.uk/index.htm 
 
Resources 
UK Partnership for Action Against Wildlife Crime (PAW) [EN]   http://www.defra.gov.uk/paw 
Office of Public Sector Information      http://www.opsi.gov.uk/ 
Wildlife and Countryside Link      http://www.wcl.org.uk/ 
Direct Gov        http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Environmentandgreenerliving/index.htm 
National Wildlife Crime Unit       http://www.nwcu.police.uk/ 
Operation Charm        http://www.operationcharm.org/ 
Botanic Gardens Conservation International     http://www.bgci.org/ 
 
Nature Conservation Organisations 
WWF UK [EN]        http://www.wwf.org.uk/ 
 
Royal Society for the Protection of Birds [EN]     http://www.rspb.org.uk/ 
IFAW         http://www.ifaw.org 
Species Survival Network       http://www.ssn.org/ 
Fauna and Flora International       http://www.fauna-flora.org/index.php 
Wildfowl & Wetlands Trust [EN]      http://www.wwt.org.uk/ 
National Council for the Conservation of Plants and Gardens   http://www.nccpg.com/ 
Plantlife         http://www.plantlife.org.uk/ 
David Shepherd Wildlife Foundation      http://www.davidshepherd.org/ 
 
Welfare Organisations  
Royal Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals [EN]   http://www.rspca.org.uk 
Scottish SPCA        http://www.scottishspca.org/ 
Ulster Society for the prevention of Cruelty to Animals    http://www.uspca.co.uk/ 
 
Zoological and Botanical Gardens and Associations 
British and Irish Association of Zoos and Aquariums (BIAZA)   http://www.biaza.org.uk/ 
Zoological Society of London [EN]      http://www.zsl.org/    
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Hobbyists Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Federation of British Herpetologists [EN]     http://www.f-b-h.co.uk 
International Herpetological Society [EN]     http://www.international-herpetological-society.org/ 
Tortoise Trust [EN]        http://www.tortoisetrust.org 
 
Birds 
British Bird Council [EN]       http://www.britishbirdcouncil.com 
Hawk Board [EN]        http://www.hawkboard-cff.org.uk/index.htm  
National Council for Aviculture [EN]      http://www.netcomuk.co.uk/~ncabirds/NCA1.htm 
Parrot Society UK [EN]       http://www.theparrotsocietyuk.org 
 
Leather and Wool 
British Llama and Alpaca Association [EN]     http://www.alpaca.co.uk/ 
 
Ornamental Plants 
British Cactus and Succulent Society [EN]     http://www.bcss.org.uk 
British Orchid Council [EN]        http://www.erythos.com/BOC/index.html 
Royal Horticultural Society [EN]      http://www.rhs.org.uk/ 
Cyclamen Society        http://www.cyclamen.org/indexCS.html 
 
Commercial Associations 
Amphibians, Reptiles and Ornamental fish 
Ornamental Aquatic Trade Association [EN]     http://www.ornamentalfish.org/ 
 
Leather and Wool 
British Leather Confederation [EN]      http://www.blcleathertech.com 
British National Committee of IWTO [EN]     http://www.cbwt.co.uk 

 
Live Pets General 
Pet Care Trust [EN]       http://www.petcare.org.uk/ 
 
 
Ornamental Plants 
British Orchid Grower's Association       http://www.boga.org.uk/ 
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Animal care sheets and Fair regulations  

 
 
Examples of care sheets for animals and plants available on the Internet 
Aquariumhobby 
Vissen [NL]        http://www.aquariumhobby.nl/zeewater/vissen.html 
Index lagere dieren [NL]       http://www.aquariumhobby.nl/zeewater/lageredier.html 
 
Avian Web 
Bird care information [EN]       http://www.avianweb.com/companionbird.htm 
 
British Cactus and Succulent Society 
Growing cacti and succulents for pleasure [EN]      http://www.bcss.org.uk/growing.html 
How to grow cacti and other succulent plants from seed [EN]   http://www.bcss.org.uk/seedgrow.html 
 
Docslaw Seaworld  
Haltung von Seepferdchen und Seenadeln [DE/EN]    http://www.seahorses.de/haltung.htm 
Zucht von Seepferdchen        http://www.seahorses.de/zucht.htm 
 
International Herpetological Society 
Basic snake keeping [EN]       http://www.international-herpetological-society.org/ 
The Leopard Gecko [EN]       http://www.international-herpetological-society.org/ 
 
Lacerta 
Beginnen met pijlgifkikkers [NL]      http://www.lacerta.nl/Terrariumkunde/basiskennis.htm 
Beginnen met anolissen [NL]       http://www.lacerta.nl/Terrariumkunde/basiskennis.htm 
Beginnen met slangen [NL]        http://www.lacerta.nl/Terrariumkunde/slangen.htm 
 
Orchid Society of Great Britain 
Orchid culture [EN]       http://www.orchid-society-gb.org.uk/ 
 
Pakara 
Soorten papegaaien [NL]        http://www.pakara.nl/ 
 
Parrot Society UK 
Pet Parrots - a Complete Beginners Guide [EN]      http://www.theparrotsocietyuk.org/ 
 
Pet Store Care Sheets 
Presenting Care Sheets for retail pet stores and their customers [EN]   http://www.petstorecaresheets.com/ 
 
RSPCA 
Animal Care [EN]        http://www.rspca.org.uk/servlet/ContentServer?pagename=RSPCA/AnimalCare/Animals 
 
Tortoise Trust 
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Tortoise Care Sheets [EN]        http://www.tortoisetrust.org/care/care.html 
 
Zentralverband Zoologischer Fachbetriebe 
Verantwortungsvoll mit Tieren leben [DE]     http://www.zzf.de/tips/leitfaden/ 
 
Examples of fair rules (amphibian and reptile fairs in Germany and the Netherlands) 
Aquarien- und Terrarienfreunde Hohenlohe - Rules for aquaria [DE]   http://www.aquarienfreunde.de/ 
Internationale Reptielen- Amfibieënbeurs [DE/EN/NL]    http://www.bborganisatiebureau.nl/ned/main.php 
Rolinski Reptilienbörsen [DE]       http://www.rolinski.repsite.de/richtlinien.php 
Rüsselsheimer Froschbörse [DE]       http://www.ruesselsheimer-froschboerse.de/ 
Snake day [EN]        http://www.snakesociety.nl/Y0/y5-slangendag/y5-snakeday-body.htm 
TER Beurs [NL]        http://www.ter.nl/terstart/ 
Terrarienbörse Aquaterralev [DE]      http://www.aquaterralev.de/terraristikboerse/boersenordnung.htm 
Terrarienbörse Hannover [DE]      http://www.terrarienboerse-hannover.de/ 
Terraristika Hamm [ES, DE, EN, FR, IT]     http://www.terraristikahamm.de/ 
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NOMENCLATURE (Nomenclature and taxonomy follow the standard references adopted by CITES) 

FAUNA 

Mammals: Mammal Species of the World: a Taxonomic and Geographic Reference. Wilson, D. E. and Reeder, D. M. 1993. Second edition. Smithsonian Institution 
Press, Washington. (For mammalian nomenclature.) 

Birds:  A Reference List of the Birds of the World. American Museum of Natural History. Morony, J. J., Bock, W. J. and Farrand, J., Jr. 1975. (For order and family 
level names of birds.)  
Distribution and Taxonomy of Birds of the World. Sibley, C. G. and Monroe, B. L., Jr. 1990. Yale University Press, New Haven; and  
Supplement to the Distribution and Taxonomy of Birds of the World. Sibley, C. G. and Monroe, B. L., Jr. 1993. Yale University Press, New Haven. (For 
generic and species names of birds.) 

Reptiles: Checklist of Reptiles and Amphibians listed in the CITES Appendices. World Conservation Monitoring Centre. 2001 Seventh edition. Joint Nature 
Conservation Committee, Peterborough. (For nomenclature of the reptilian taxa listed in the CITES appendices.) 
Snake Species of the World: A Taxonomic and Geographic Reference. Volume 1. Campbell, McDiarmid, and Touré. 1999. (For nomenclature of the snake 
families included in this volume.) 
Reptiles del noroeste, nordeste y este de la Argentina - Herpetofauna de las selvas subtropicales, puna y pampa. Cei, J. M. 1993. In Monografie XIV, 
Museo Regionale de Scienze Naturali. (For species names of the genus Tupinambis found in Argentina and Paraguay.) 

Amphibians: Amphibian Species of the World. Frost, D. R., ed. 1985. Allen Press, Inc. and The Association of Systematics Collections, Lawrence, Kansas;   
Amphibian Species of the World: additions and corrections. Duellman, W. E. 1993. University of Kansas Museum of Natural History, Special Publication 
No. 21. (For amphibian nomenclature.) 
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Invertebrates: Checklist of Fish and Invertebrates listed in the CITES Appendices. World Conservation Monitoring Centre. 2001. Fourth Edition. Joint Nature 
Conservation Committee, Peterborough. (For nomenclature of fish and invertebrate taxa listed in the CITES appendices. Note that this reference does not 
contain a comprehensive list of all living species of the coral taxa listed in the CITES appendices.) 

 

FLORA 

General:  The Plant Book. Reprinted edition. Mabberley, D. J. 1990. Cambridge University Press. For the generic names of all CITES plants, unless superseded by 
standard checklists. 
A Dictionary of Flowering Plants and Ferns. Willis, J. C. 1973. 8th edition, revised by H. K. Airy Shaw. Cambridge University Press. For generic 
synonyms of all plants not mentioned in Mabberley or the standard checklists. 
 

Standard Checklists: (Note that these may be subject to updates accepted by the CITES Nomenclature Committee)  

A world list of cycads. Stevenson, D. W., Osborne, R. and Hill, K. D. 1995. Pp. 55-64 in P. Vorster (Ed.) Proceedings of the Third International Conference 
on Cycad Biology. Cycad Society of South Africa, Stellenbosch. (For the nomenclature of Cycadaceae, Stangeriaceae and Zamiaceae.) 
The CITES Checklist of Succulent Euphorbia Taxa (Euphorbiaceae). Carter, S. and Eggli, U. 1997. German Federal Agency for Nature Conservation. (For 
the nomenclature of succulent Euphorbia species.) 
CITES Orchid Checklist. Volume 1. Roberts, J. A., Beale, C. R., Benseler, J. C., McGough, H. N. and Zappi, D. C. 1995. (For the nomenclature of Cattleya, 
Constantia, Cypripedium, Laelia, Paphiopedilum, Paraphalaenopsis, Phalaenopsis, Phragmipedium, Pleione, Sophronitella, Sophronitis.)  
CITES Orchid Checklist. Volume 2. Roberts, J. A., Allman, L. R., Beale, C. R., Butter, R. W., Crook, K. R. and McGough, H. N. 1997. (For the 
nomenclature of Cymbidium, Dendrobium (selected sections only), Disa, Dracula, Encyclia.)  
CITES Orchid Checklist. Volume 3. Roberts, J. A., Anuku, S., Burdon, J., Mathew, P., McGough, H. N. and Newman, A.D. 2001. (For the genera: Aerangis, 
Angraecum, Ascocentrum, Bletilla, Brassavola, Calanthe, Catasetum, Miltonia, Miltoniodides, Miltoniopsis, Renanthera, Renantherella, Rhynchostylis, 
Rossioglossum, Vanda and Vandopsis.) 
CITES Cactaceae Checklist. Hunt, D. (compiler) 1997. 2nd edition. The Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew. Unpublished. (For the nomenclature of Cactaceae 
species.)  
CITES Bulb Checklist. For the genera Cyclamen, Galanthus and Sternbergia. Davis, A. P., McGough, H. N, Mathew, B.and Grey-Wilson, C., 1999. The 
Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew. (For the nomenclature of Cyclamen, Galanthus and Sternbergia species.)  
2001 CITES Carnivorous plants. von Arx, B. Schlauer, J. and Groves, M., 2001. (For the genera: Dionaea, Nepenthes and Sarracenia.)  
CITES Aloe and Pachypodium Checklist. Newton, L.E. and Rowley G.D., 2001. Comp. U. Eggli. 

 
 
Other CITES Publications (incomplete) 
 
- CITES Handbook, CITES Secretariat, 2001  
- The Evolution of CITES, Willem Wijnstekers (6th edition).   
- Checklist of CITES Species 2001, compiled by UNEP-WCMC 
- Annotated CITES Appendices and Reservations 2001, compiled by UNEP-WCMC 
- The Birds of CITES and How to Identify Them, Johannes Errizoe; illustrated by Helga Boullet Erritzoe and the author 
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- CITES Guide to Plants in Trade, Sabina Knees and Mike Read, Edited by Brian Mathew 
- The CITES Nile Crocodile Project, Report by J.M. Hutton, edited by J.M. Hutton and J. Games 
- The green turtle and hawksbill (Reptilia: Cheloniidae): world status, exploitation and trade, Report by B. Groombridge and R. Luxmoore 
- CITES: A Conservation Tool. A Guide to Amending the Appendices of the Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora. Seventh Edition. Prepared 

for the twelfths meeting of the Conference of the Parties to the Convention. Edited by Alison Rosser, Mandy Haywood and Donna Harris, IUCN Species Survival Commission 2001. 
- TRAFFIC Publications including online versions of the TRAFFIC Bulletin, Dispatches, and various report http://www.traffic.org 
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